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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Toni McCoy 

Sent: 

To : 
cc: Ray Kennedy 

Subject: 070555-TX; CASR EDIT 

Friday, October 05, 2007 3:40 PM 

Dorothy Menasco; Kimberley Pena; Marguerite Lockard; Ann Cole 

Dorothy.. . 

See Secretary of State information below. Please use this email to update the CASR title 

The CASR title needs to be updated from: 

Application for approval of transfer of CLEC Certificate No. 8520 
from RNK Telecom, Inc. to RNK, Inc. d/b/a RNK Communications 

to: 

Application for approval of transfer of CLEC Certificate No. 8520 
from RNK Telecom, Inc. to RNK Inc. d/b/a RNK Communications Inc. 

Thank you, 

Toni Joy ~VcCoy 
Regulatory Analyst 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Bureau of Market Development 
TMCCOY@PSC.STATE.FL.US 
S50!4 13-6532 Direct Line 
850,'4 13-653-7 Fax Line 

Detail by Entity Nanie 

Foreign Profit Corporation 

RNK COMMUNICATIONS INC. 

Cross Reference Name 

RNK INC. 

Filing Information 

Document Number F07000003873 
FEI Number 043 149565 
Date Filed 07/3 1/2007 
State ,MA 
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Slat us ACTIVE 

Principal Address 

333 ELM STREET SUITE 310 
DEDHAM MA 02026 

,Mailing Address 

333 ELM STREET SUITE 310 
DEDHAM MA 02026 

Rcgistei-ed Agent Name & Address 

REGISTERED AGENT SOLUTIONS, mTC. 
155 OFFICE PLAZA DRIVE SUITE A 
TALLAHASSEE FL 32301 US 

Officer/Director Detail 

Name & Address 

Title DV 

KOCH, PAULA 
333 ELM STREET SUITE 310 
DEDHAM MA 02026 

Title DPT 

KOCH, RJCHARD 
333 ELM STREET SUITE 310 
DEDHAM MA 02026 

Title D 

TESSIER, JOY 
333 ELM STREET SUITE 3 10 
DEDHAM MA 02026 

Title S 

DENNY-BROWN, DOUGLAS S 
333 ELM STREET SUITE 310 
DEDHAM MA 02026 

Annual Reports 

No Annual Repoi-ts Filed 

Document Images 

0713 1 '2007 Foreign Profit 


